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Beydler, Van

Subject: FW: LAGERS

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 3:56 PM 
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Subject: RE: LAGERS 
 
Good afternoon. It is our understanding that Soil and Water Conservation Districts participating in LAGERS 
recently received or will be receiving an Annual Benefit Election Update from LAGERS.  The Soil and Water 
Conservation Program will continue to fund the L-7 plan offered by LAGERS. This plan will be the non-
contributory plan and include the regular retirement and 3-year final average salary option. With this plan there 
is no employee contribution required. If you have any questions please contact your district coordinator. 
 
Thank you.    
 
Soil & Water Conservation Program 
 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 
 
  
  


